
 
155 F Road Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470 

          Agenda Item # 4 

TO:  Town Council of Town of Loxahatchee Groves 

FROM:  Francine L. Ramaglia, Town Manager 

DATE: April 26, 2023 

SUBJECT: Consideration of Resolution No. 2023- 13 authorizing the amendment of an 

Interlocal Agreement with Palm Beach County for participation in the 

Urban County Qualification Process for Community Development Block 

Grant Funding. 

Background: 

On August 19, 2014, the Board of County Commissioners (BCC) executed an interlocal 

cooperation agreement (R2014-1160) and amended August 25, 2020 (R2020-1213) with the 

Town of Loxahatchee Groves as part of the Urban County Qualification Process for Federal 

Fiscal Years 2015-2017. Under this Agreement, the Town of Loxahatchee Groves agreed to 

participate with the County in the creation of the Urban County Program jurisdiction for the 

receipt of federal community development funds from the U.S. Department of Housing and 

Urban Development (HUD). 

At the August 4, 2020 Town Council Regular Meeting the Town Council voted unanimously to 

re-enter Amendment 001 between the Town of Loxahatchee Groves and Palm Beach County. 

See below: 

Recommendations:  

Move to approve Resolution No. 2023-13 authorizing the amendment of an Interlocal 

Agreement with Palm Beach County for participation in the Urban County Qualification Process 

for Community Development Block Grant Funding. 


